From: Gregory Tony

To: “gtony@bluespearsolutions.com"

Subject: FW: Updated Broward County School Board Code/Colors
Date: Wednesday, March 9, 2016 1:22:12 AM

Attachments: EMERGENCY CODES - all schools - updated 16.doc

From: Michelle Martin

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 2:25 PM

To: GR:PD Sworn

Subject: Updated Broward County School Board Code/Colors

| prepared the attached list of the emergency code colors and procedures that the Broward County
School system utilizes when an emergency occurs. Each school has individual procedures that they
follow within this system but these are the core colors and their meanings should you hear one of us
use these.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,
Michelle
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mmartin@coralsprings.org = Phone 954-344-1800 « Fax 954-344-
S e 1300 A,
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Florida 33065
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EMERGENCY CODES
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		CODE RED

“COMPLETE CAMPUS Lockdown”




		· Threat/Incident inside facility - LOCKDOWN

· BLINDS STAY OPEN, DOORS LOCKED, LIGHTS OFF


· No movement in the building other than by police/fire officials  and persons designated 

· Gather students away from doors and windows
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		CODE YELLOW


“LIMITED MOVEMENT”

Problem In        Neighborhood

		· Threat/Activate SAFE Team - Lockdown


· Close and Lock all doors/Lights on

· No movement in the building other than by CRT (Crisis Team) members and others specifically authorized. 


· Lockdown…all classes remain where they are, NO MOVEMENT until further notice


· Continue with instruction
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		CODE ORANGE


“Evacuation”

            

		· Evacuate 


· Turn off lights 

· All persons leave the building according to established routes and command post coordinators.
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		CODE BLACK


“Bomb Threat”

		· Turn off all walkie talkies, cell phones, pagers, radios


· DO NOT TURN OFF lights, etc.

· Fire drill type exit…. if advised by Crisis Team


· PA and bells may be discontinued


· Full lockdown or evacuation may take place
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		CODE BLUE


“Medical Emergency”

		· Medical Emergency – Activate SAFE Team


· Crisis Team monitors radios, dispatches staff to assist

· Office staff calls 911, and parent if directed 


· Office staff calls North/South Area (depends on location of school) Office if student is transported to hospital
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		CODE GREEN


             “all clear”




		· All Clear


· Wait for call over PA System

· Follow plan as directed over PA system








		                              


                                       CODE BROWN 


                                     “shelter in place”




		· Threat/Incident 

· Shelter-in-place 



		                                          


                                      CODE PURPLE     

                                            “Behavior”


                                                    

		· Threat/Incident 

· BEHAVIOR PROBLEM – Per AssignedSchool 


· Possible Child Removal
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